TO:
FROM:

SUBJECT:

CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS
NEW YORK

October 16, 2020

City Council
Mayor Robert M. Restaino

LETTER OF AWARD FOR CITY HALL BOILER ROOM ASBESTOS, LEAD AND
MOLD REMEDIATION

The following were the result of bids received on September 22, 2020 for the above referenced

project:

CONTRACTOR BASE BID ALT#1
Metro Contracting & Environmental Inc. $57,400.00 $10,900.00
2939 Lockport Rd.

Niagara Falls NY 14305

Mark Cerrone, Inc. $81,700.00 $9,400.00

It is the recommendation of the undersigned that this project be awarded to the low bidder
Metro Contracting & Environmental Inc. at their base bid of $57,400.00 plus Alternate #1 for a total of
$68,300.00. Funding for this project will be from Tribal Revenue.

Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a contract in a form acceptable
to the Corporation Counsel?

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Robert M. Restaino

Anthony Restaino, City Administrator

Robert Buzzelli, Civil Engineer IlI

Funding Approval:

Daniel Morello, City Controller

October 21, 2020

Kennedy

Spanbauer Tompkins Touma Voccio



